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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

TO:   Senate Labor, Commerce & Industry Committee Members 

 

FROM:  Senator Thomas Alexander, Chairman 

   

DATE:  April 10, 2018 
 

SUBJECT: LCI Committee Meeting  

   Thursday, April 12, 2018,  9:00 a.m.,  Room #308 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

 The Senate Labor, Commerce & Industry committee will meet Thursday, April 12, 

2018 at 9:00 a.m. in room #308.   The following legislation and appointment will be 

considered: 

 

APPOINTMENT   

A. Joseph Mark Chapman,  Greenville, South Carolina 

 Initial Appointment - Real Estate Appraisers Board 

 

LEGISLATION: 
B.  H.3529   H. 3529 -- Reps. Bedingfield, Sandifer, Hamilton, Forrester, Atwater, Yow, Clemmons, Crawford, Fry, 

Hill, Lowe, Pitts, Putnam, Anderson, Martin, G.R. Smith, Williams, Hixon, Henegan and Henderson:  A BILL TO 

AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING CHAPTER 77 TO TITLE 39 SO AS 

TO PROVIDE THAT ANY REGULATION REGARDING THE USE, DISPOSITION, SALE, OR ANY IMPOSITION 

OF ANY PROHIBITION, RESTRICTION, FEE IMPOSITION, OR TAXATION OF AUXILIARY CONTAINERS 

MUST BE DONE ONLY BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, TO DEFINE AUXILIARY CONTAINER, TO PROVIDE 

FOR LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS. 

 

Please call Lisa Manini Widener at 803-212-6220 should you have questions. 

 


